L0b0 000q. M

{Address)

500183605165

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pekup ] war HEL . Eﬁ/ .
glA\e

(-Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer,

Cffice Use Only




Y

Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent:  Monday, July 18, 2010 3:50 PM

To:

CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Victoria Varela [victoriav@htgf.com) on behalf of Randy Rieger [randyr@htgf com}

Please be advised that the following entities will be moving to the new address noted below, effective August 1,

2010:
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FROM: 3250 Mary St., Suite 500, Coconut Grove, FL 33133

TO: 3225 Aviation Ave., Suite 602, Coconut Grove, FL 33133

Entity Name
Housing Trust Group LLC

HTG Oceanside Estates Investors LLC
HTG Crystal Cove Investors 10 Plus LLC
Creekside of HTG Il LLC

HTG Oceanside Estates GP LLC

HTG Crystal Cove Resort GP LLC

HTG Oceanside Estates Management LLC
HTG Oceanside Estates Development LLC
Carmelken Investors LL.C

HTG Crystal Cove Management LLC

HTG Crystal Cove Development LLC

RBT Capital LLC

HTG Veranda Family GP LL.C

Altamonte Investors |1, LLC

Matthew Rieger P.A.

Housing Trust International Inc

Millennium General Contractors Inc.
Daytona Develepment Investors Mgr. LLC
HTG Crystal Cove Resort LLLP

Miramar Ventures LLC

Thank you.

Victoria Varela

Assistant to Randy Rieger
Housing Trust Group
3250 Mary St., Suite 500
Coconut Grove, FL 33133
Direct: 305-537-4707
Fax: 305-856-1475
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